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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2018 5:56 PM

To: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam; Rajah Kumar

Cc: SUR; KKLau

Subject: RE: mv of SKW 7916K

Dear Vimmala and Kumar, 

 

The MV of SKW 7916K is $70K-$75K(est) as at Mar’18. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: KKLau  

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2018 1:30 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Fwd: mv 

 

 

Sent from my iPad 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Rajah Kumar <rajah_kumar@sg.msig-asia.com> 

Date: 4 April 2018 at 1:21:42 PM SGT 

To: "'Simon Ho (LKKAuto)'" <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: mv 

  
Hi, 
  
Please assist to check on the market value of SKW7916K urgently. 
  
Date of accident: 27/03/2018 
  
Attached the rebate details for your reference. 

  

  

Regards 

Rajah Kumar Joseph 
Senior Executive, Claims Services 
Direct line +65 6643 1304| Direct fax +65 6225 7402| rajah_kumar@sg.msig-asia.com 
  


